

Section 33

Help Lines and Websites

TOLL FREE HELPLINES & WEBSITES

AGING

- Grand Gateway Area Agency on Aging National: 800-482-4594
Senior Info-Line 800-211-2116
- National Association of Area Agencies on Aging 202-872-0888
Website: www.n4a.org
- National Council on Aging 800-424-9046
Website: www.nia.nih.gov
- Administration on Aging 1-800-677-1116
- National Institute on Aging Information Center 800-222-2225
Website: www.nih.gov/nia
- National Indian Council on Aging Website: www.nicoa.org

AIDS Website: www.ashastd.org Website: www.cdc.gov/hiv

ALZHEIMER'S

- Alzheimer's Information Line 800-272-3900
..... Website: www.alz.org
- Alzheimer's Disease Education & Referral Center 800-438-4380
Website: www.nia.nih.gov/alzheimers
- Alzheimer's Association, Oklahoma/Western Arkansas Chapter 800-272-3900
National Website: www.alz.org Oklahoma Website: www.alz.org/alzokar

ARTHRITIS

- Arthritis Foundation (Nationwide) 800-283-7800
Website: www.arthritis.org
- Eastern Oklahoma Chapter of the Arthritis Foundation 800-400-4526
Email: info.eok@arthritis.org www.arthritis.org/chapters/eastern-oklahoma/

CANCER

- American Cancer Society 800-227-2345
Website: www.cancer.org TTY: 866-228-4327
- Cancer Information Service 800-422-6237
- Cancer Facts Website: www.cancercenter.com

CEREBRAL PALSY

Cerebral Palsy Association 800-872-5827
Website: cerebralpalsy.org

COLON

Crohn's & Colitis Foundation of America..... 800-932-2423
Website: www.ccfa.org

CYSTIC FIBROSIS

Cystic Fibrosis Foundation 800-344-4823
Website: www.cff.org

DIABETES

American Diabetes Association 800-342-2383
Website: www.diabetes.org Tulsa Office: 888-342-2383

DOWN'S SYNDROME

National Down's Syndrome Society 800-221-4602
Website: www.ndss.org Email: info@ndss.org

EPILEPSY

Epilepsy Foundation of America 800-332-1000
Website: www.epilepsyfoundation.org

HEADACHES

National Headache Foundation 800-843-2256
Website: www.headaches.org 888-643-5552 or 312-274-2650

HEARING

American Speech Language Association..... 800-638-8255
Website: www.asha.org

HEART

American Heart Association 800-242-8721
Website: www.heart.org

HUNTINGTON'S DISEASE

Huntington's Disease Society of America 800-345-4372
Website: www.hdsa.org

HEALTH INFORMATION

National Health Information Center..... 800-336-4797
Healthfinder..... www.healthfinder.gov
Information about Clinical Trials..... www.centerwatch.com
Journal of the American Medical Association..... www.jama.ama-assn.org
MEDLINEplus..... www.medlineplus.gov
National Library of Medicine & Institute of Health www.nlm.nih.gov
New England Journal of Medicine..... <http://content.nejm.org>
NIHSeniorHealth..... www.nihseniorhealth.gov

KIDNEY

National Kidney Foundation 800-622-9010
Website: www.kidney.org

American Association of Kidney Patients 800-749-2257
Website: www.aakp.org

National Kidney Urologic Disease Information Clearing House 800-891-5390
Website: niddk.nih.gov

LIVER

American Liver Foundation (Hepatitis/Liver Disease Hotline)..... 800-465-4837
Website: www.liverfoundation.org

LUNG

American Academy of Allergy, Asthma and Immunology Website: aaaai.org

American Lung Association..... 800-586-4872
Website: lungusa.org

Asthma & Allergy Foundation of America..... 800-727-8462
Website: www.aafa.org

National Jewish Medical and Research Center Website: nationaljewish.org
Lung Line Information..... 800-222-5864

LUPUS..... Website: Lupus.org
Info Request Line..... 800-558-0121

MEN'S HEALTH

Medline Plus Website: www.medlineplus.gov

NARCOTICS

Oklahoma State Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drug Control 800-522-8031
Website: www.ok.gov/obnidd

OSTEOPOROSIS

National Osteoporosis Foundation..... 800-231-4222
Website: www.nof.org

PARALYSIS

Christopher Reeve's Paralysis Foundation 800-225-0292
Website: www.paralysis.org

National Rehabilitation Information Center 800-346-2742

National Spinal Cord Injury Association 800-962-9629

PARKINSON'S

American Parkinson's Disease Association..... 800-223-2732
Website: www.apdaparkinson.org

National Parkinson Foundation..... 800-473-4636

STROKE

American Stroke Association..... 888-478-7653
Website: strokeassociation.org

National Stroke Association..... 800-787-6537
Website: www.stroke.org

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke..... 800-352-9424
Website: ninds.nih.gov

SUICIDE HOTLINE 800-273-8255

VISION

The Lighthouse International for the Visually Impaired..... 800-284-4422
Website: www.lighthouse.org

WOMEN'S HEALTH

National Women's Health Information..... Website: www.womenshealth.gov

Medline Plus Website: www.medlineplus.gov